From: Holly Chapman |

Sent: 01 February 2023 11:44

To: Nora-Andreea Constantinescu

Cc: Planning Planning; Jessica Lydiate

Subject: RE: 1 Crestfield Street 2022/1650/P & 2022/2836/L

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Nora,

Please find an alternative vent proposed by our MEP engineer supplied by Longbottom.

AIRBRICKS
SQUARE HOLE PATTERN
229 x 76mm " x 3"
970 229 x 152mm 9" x &"
228 x 229mm 9" x 9"
306 x 229mm 12'x 9"
. 305 x 305mm 12" x 12"

It is a cast iron air brick and we would be specifying the 229 x 152mm to allow for the 100mm duct behind. We have
been advised that it will be fitted with chicken-wire behind to prevent vermin ingress. Please can you confirm if this is
suitable solution and as mentioned below if the preference is for it to be painted to match the adjacent brick we can
cater to those requirements.

Kind regards,

Holly Chapman
Architectural Assistant PII

Donald Insall Associates

London Office

12 Devonshire Street

London W1G 7AB

Tel: 020 7245 9888
www.donaldinsallassociates.co.uk
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This email is sent for and on behalf of Donald Insall Associates Limited, a private limited company registered in England no.1550406; 12,
Devonshire Street, London, W1G 7AB, United Kingdom (Tel: +44 (0)20 7245 9888; email: london@insall-architects.co.uk). This email and any
attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you have received this message in error or have not reasonably been expecting it,
please notify the sender immediately, destroy this email and any attachments, and do not use, copy, store and/or disclose to any person this email
and any attachments. Reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this communication (and any attachments or hyperlinks contained within it) is
free from computer viruses: no liability is accepted by Donald Insall Associates Limited in this respect; and the recipient should carry out their own
appropriate virus checks and security. We are committed to protecting and respecting your privacy and will never share your details with third
parties without your prior consent
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